
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 23, 2014 1:26PM 
Bob Casey 

Cc: Kelley Corbari 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140222-TC & Docket No. 140223-TC 

Tracking: Recipient 

Bob Casey 

Kelley Corbari 

Carlotta Stauffer 

Delivery 

Delivered: 12/23/2014 1 :26 PM 

Delivered: 12/23/2014 1:26 PM 

Delivered: 12/23/2014 1:26 PM 

Titles for Dockets 140222 and 140223 have been updated in CMS. 

Thanks! 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 1:21PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Bob Casey; Kelley Corbari 
Subject: Docket No. 140222-TC & Docket No. 140223-TC 

Read 

Read: 12/23/2014 1:26 PM 

Read: 12/23/2014 2:09PM 
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To follow-up our phone call, please change the Docket title in case management for Docket No. 140222-TC. .. 

F rom 
Initiation of show cause proceedings against Tri-County Telephone, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 
364.3375(2), F.S., Pay Telephone Service Providers, and Rule 25-22.032(6)(b). F.A.C., Customer Complaints. 

To 
Initiation of show cause proceedings against Tri-County Telephone, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 
364.335(2), F.S., Application for Certificate of Authority, Section 364.3375(2), F.S., Pay Telephone Service 
Providers, Rule 25-4.0051, F.A.C., CuiTent Certificate Holder Information, and Rule 25-22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., 
Customer Complaints. 

Also, please change the Docket title in case management for Docket No. 140223-TC. .. 

From 
Initiation of show cause proceedings against Florida Public Telephone Company for apparent violation of Section 
364.3375(2), F.S .. Pay Telephone Service Providers, and Rule 25-22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer Complaints. 

To 
Docket No. 140223-TC - Initiation of show cause proceedings against Florida Public Telephone Company for 
apparent violation of Section 364.335(2), F.S., Application for Certificate of Authority, Section 364.3375(2), F.S .. 
Pay Telephone Service Providers, Rule 25-4.0051 , F.A.C., Cunent Certificate Holder Information, and Rule 25-
22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer Complaints. 

Thank you! 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 23, 2014
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